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Pages 5 through 57 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch.3(2)(1)(b) - Cabinet Information

Sch.4, Part 4, s.9 - Affecting State Economy

Schedule 4, Part 3, .15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs
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Pages 59 through 70 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch.3(2)(1)(b) - Cabinet Information



From: Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Sent: Friday, 9 June 2017 5:05 PM

To: Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Cc:

Subject: Proposed Queensland Government approval process of NAIF projects
Attachments: 170608_Proposed CBRC NAIF process_final draft 9 June.pdf

. . Sch.3(10)(1)(d) - public
Good evening Queensland NAIF Panel members and NAIF officers sacfew(info)r(m)e(\ti)onpb N

Please find attached an updated document of the proposed steps for Queensland’s approval‘process of a NAIF
project, following discussion of this matter at yesterday’s Panel meeting.

Regards

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Principal Commercial Analyst
Agency Performance and Investment

Queensland Treasury
Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Web: www.treasury.gld.gov.au
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Draft for discussion

In order to confirm Queensland’s position on any NAIF proposal received for formal review, it is proposed that CBRC will be briefed on two occasions. The relevant
steps are outlined below:

1. CBRC briefed once NAIF Board approves Strategic Assessment Briefing Paper (project enters due diligence stage).
¢ Following Queensland NAIF Panel deliberations, briefing note prepared for the Treasurer, seeking endorsemeit-for a CBRC submission.
e CBRC submission prepared recommending Queensland Government confirm it is not exercising its right to veto at tnis time, and support project
progressing for further NAIF assessment.
¢ Queensland NAIF Panel informs NAIF Office of CBRC decision (e.g. that Queensland Government/agrees with the NAW project in its current form at
this time).

2. CBRC briefed once an Investment Proposal and all due diligence reporting is received from NAIF.
¢ Briefing note prepared for the Treasurer, seeking endorsement for a further CBRC submission:
¢ CBRC submission will include further project details, outcomes of due diligence, proposed terms sheet etc. and recommend confirming the State’s
support for the project, that it will not exercise its right to veto, and will seek autharity for the Treasurer to sign the loan agreement when finalised.
e Once CBRC approval received, the State will issue a formal letter to NAIF statirig that the Queensland Government does not intend to exercise its
right to veto, as per clause 9a(iii) of the MFA.
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Strategic Assessment

Project enters

Qld receives Strategic
Assessment Briefing

Paper

Project enters
Due Diligence

Estimated 12 weeks
for due diligence

Draft for discussion

Investment Proposal
received

Receipt triggers formal
consultation as per the mandate

NAIF Credit Approval Paper
and Investment Decisign

Loan documentation

Estimated 6 weeks for loan
document negotiation

NAIF develops Strategic
Assessment Briefing
Paper for Board
consideration.

Immediately following
NAIF Board approval of
the Strategic Assessment
Briefing Paper, NAIF
provides copy to Qld NAIF
Panel. Panel Members
initiate enquiries within
their own departments.

Queensland Government
to notify Building
Queensland of NAIF
proposal.

NAIF briefs Queensland
NAIF Panel at the next
scheduled monthly Panel
meeting.

A Qld Gov Assessment
Report is developed for
Panel’s consideration.

Briefing note is prepared
for the Treasurer, seeking
endorsement for a CBRC
submission.

CBRC submission
prepared,
recommending the
State confirm it is not
exercising its right to
veto at this time.

Once CBRC approval
received, Queensland
NAIF Panel to-iinforim
NAIF Office that the State
agrees witi the NAIF
project iri.its current ierm
at this time

e Qld NAIF Panel
nominates a ‘deal team
leader’ for the project.

o NAIF to provide Qld with
due diligence
assessments as they
become available.

e Proponent develops an
Investment Proposal.

¢ Investment Proposal
received from the NAIF
Office.

Updated Qld Gov
Assessment Repcrt is
developed for Panei's
consideration.

)

Briefing.note prepared for
the Treasurer, seeking
endorsement for-a second
CBRC submission.

e Comrerice drafting
next-CBRC submission.
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« CBRC submission finalised
ance the Investmerit Proposal
and-ali-due ailinence reporting,
including the proposed terms
sheet, is received from NAIF.

Submission recommends that
CBRC confirm the State’s ‘in
principal’ support for the project,
(if the project/terms remain within
current form) that it will not
exercise its right to veto and will
seek authority for the Treasurer to
sign the loan agreement.

Once CBRC approval received,
State will issue letter to NAIF
stating that the Queensland
Government does not intend to
exercise its right to veto.

o NAIF Board consider Credit
Approval Paper following notice
from Queensland as above.

o NAIF to inform QId of the NAIF
Board'’s decision (i.e. whether an
Investment Decision has been
made), provide a final Terms
Sheet and advise of any
conditions and any material
changes (if any) arising from NAIF
Board consideration/approval.

30 business days from now until
Investment Decision is published.

NAIF develops transaction
documentation. Drafts
shared between agencies
(Federal, State, NAIF) until
agreed.

QIld consults internally with
Legal and Accounting units
as part of this process to
confirm final form of loan is
consistent with CBRC's ‘in
principal” approval.

Treasurer to sign loan
documentation on behalf of

Qld.
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Pages 78 through 79 redacted for the following reasons:

Schedule 4, Part 3, s.15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs
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Pages 92 through 323 redacted for the following reasons:

Outside scope of application

Sch.3(2)(1)(b) - Cabinet information

Sch.3(2)(1)(b) - Cabinet information & Sch.4, Part 3, 5.20 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs

Sch.3, s.2(1)(b) - Cabinet Information

Sch.3, s.2(1)(b) - Cabinet Information & Sch.4, Part 3, .20 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs

Sch.4, Part 3, .15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing buisness affairs

Sch.4, Part 3, 5.20 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs

Schedule 3, s.2(1)(b) - Cabinet information & Schedule 4, Part 3, s.15 & Part 4, .7 - Disclosing business affairs
Schedule 4, Part 3, .15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs



Lauren Martin

From: ‘ Adrian Noon

Sent: Monday, 13 March 2017 3:09 PM

To: Jim Murphy; Jason.humphreys Warwick Agnew
Subject: Draft Letter Sch- 3(2)(1)(b) FYC

Attachments: Sch.4, Part 3, s.20 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affgx

Commercial in Confidence
Fotks
Still awaiting a couple of numbers from Stephanie in Fiscal

But if ppl could check over this draft...

Adrian Noon

Specialist Advisor - Strategic Commercial Advisory
Agency Performance and Investment

Queensland Treasury

Hhis-PartOut-of-Scope-of-Application

Web: www.treasury.qgld.gov.au
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Pages 325 through 327 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch.4, Part 3, 5.20 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs



BRIEFING NOTE

FROM Treasury
FOR Treasurer

Minister for Trade and Investment
SUBJECT Regional resource development policy presentation
Contact Officer Adrian Noon, Strategic Commercial Advisory, Reference No. | 02641-2017
Approved by AUT | Approved by DUT
PURPOSE

1. To approve the draft regional resource development policy presentation (the presentation,
Attachment 1) for use by yourself and other Government representatives in/public
discussions.

BACKGROUND

2. The Government has declared its desire to facilitate the develenment of significant
undeveloped resource basins and major projects in regicnal'Queensland, particularly the
Galilee and Surat Coal Basins, the North West Miinerals Province, and undeveloped gas
basins. Resulting economic activity would result'in new businesses and jobs flowing to
centres like Townsville, Mackay, Rockhamptori, and Giadstore.

3.  To achieve this goal, the Government announced the new regional resource development
policy just prior to the 2017-18 Budget. This policy approach is designed to provide investor
certainty and encourage new mining development in these regions, replacing ad hoc
arrangements with individual projects that occurred in the past.

4.  Under the policy, new projects will be abie to enter agreements with the Government under
the following principles:

. All royalties due to the Staie wiii-be-paid over the term of any agreement (inclusive of
interest foregone costs), with security of payment and no adverse budget impacts to
the State

o Any agreement with a propanent will not involve the direct expenditure of public funds
in the project ar in directly-reiated economic infrastructure for that project (noting that
government-owned corporations (GOCs) may still supply economic infrastructure on
commercial’'terms to resource project proponents)

o The proponeni-must provide third party access infrastructure or other acceptable
economic infrastructure to the State

o Projects must have significant regional employment, generation of royalties and
econormic cpportunity benefits, such as the potential to assist in opening up
undeveloped resource basins

ISSUES

5.  Asthe policy is designed to attract new investment in regional mining projects, a level of
public presentation and discussion (both formal and informal) will be required to ensure that
potential proponents are aware of the opportunities and their responsibilities under the policy.
To that end, the presentation has been prepared outlining the policy setting and objectives,
as well as an overview of the above principles, for use as visual tool in future public forums.
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The presentation also touches on other policy issues related to the resource industry,
including the Government’s Financial Assurance Framework reforms, and the Northern
Australia Infrastructure Facility.

The first project to reach an in-principle agreement under the policy is Adani’'s Carmichael
Mine, located in the Galilee Basin. Given the highly public nature of this project, the
Government is consistently fielding questions from industry and lobby groups, as well as the
general public, to which the presentation may assist in forming responses.

In the context of both response to public enquiry, but more importantly the attraction of new
and beneficial resource sector investment, it is therefore envisaged that the presentation will
be utilised primarily by yourself and the Minister for State Development and Natural
Resources and Mines.

In addition, the Resource Investment Commissioner (RIC) Todd Harrington has indicated that
he has received a number of enquiries from industry and potential proponents requesting
further information and clarification on the policy. The presentation will therefore be a
valuable tool for the RIC not only in responding, but also in his-investment attraction
endeavours.
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RECOMMENDATION

10. That you approve the attached presentation.

Jim Murphy
Under Treasurer [

[0 Approved [J Not approved {d Noted

Comments

HON. CURTIS PITT MP

Treasurer
Minister for Trade and Investment

/ /
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Pages 331 through 351 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch.3, s.2(1)(b) - Cabinet Information & Sch.4, Part 3, 5.20 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs
Sch.4, Part 3, 5.20 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs



Lauren Martin

From: Adrian Noon

Sent: Monday, 13 March 2017 10:42 AM
To: ross.buchanan|

Subject: FW: Adani 12 March meeting

Ross

As discussed
Raj after me

Have left msg

From: Jim Murphy

Sent: Sunday, 12 March 2017 9:30 AM
To: Jason.humphreys

Subject: FW: Adani 12 March meeting

FOR INFO

regards
Jim

Adrian Noon

Jim Murphy
Under Treasurer
Queensland Treasury

This Part Out of Scope of Application

Web: www.treasury.qld.gov.au

%) Queensland
i Government

From: Jim Murphy

Sent: Sunday, 12 March 2017 9:28 AM
To: Dave Stewart

Subject: Adani 12 March/meeting

COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE

Dave

Sch. 3(8)(1) - Breach of confidence
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regards
Jim

/)
Jim Murphy </

Under Treasurer
Queensiand Treasury
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Lauren Martin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Adrian Noon

Friday, 20 January 2017 8:39 AM

Jason.humphreys 7 Jim Murphy
FW: Adani Bit For Tser Welcome Back Brief

Follow up
Flagged

Green Category

From: Adrian Noon

Sent: Friday, 20 January 2017 8:38 AM
To: Warwick Agnew; Peter Johnson

Cc: Debbie Seagrott

Subject: RE: Adani Bit For Tser Welcome Back Brief

Fixed Up — mucked up dates

From: Adrian Noon

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 12:43 PM
To: Warwick Agnew; Peter Johnson

Cc: Debbie Seagrott

Subject: Adani Bit For Tser Welcome Back Brief

Commercial-in-Confidence Cabinet-in-Confidence

Warwick/Peter

Sch.3, s.2(1)(b) - Cabinet Information & Sch.4, Fart 3, s.20 & Part 4, 5.7 - Disclosing business affairs
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

Web;waw.treasurv.qld.gov.au
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Government
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Lauren Martin

From: Adrian Noon

Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2017 11:14 AM
To: Cecelia Christensen

Cc: Warwick Agnew

Subject: FW: Adani Due Diligence Process mtg

Commercial-in-Confidence Cabinet-in-Confidence

Sch. 3(7) - Legal Professional Privilege

Adrian

Sch.3(2)(1)(b) - Cabinet information & Sch.4, Part 3, s.20 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosiing pusiness affairs

This Part Out of Scope of Application

1
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Web: www.treasury.qld.gov.au

S
v/ Queensland
CHEN Government
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Pages 358 through 364 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch.3, s.2(1)(b) - Cabinet Information & Sch.4, Part 3, s.20 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs



Lauren Martin

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety

From: information

Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2017 12:46 PM

To: Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Cc:

Subject: FW: Another Adani related query for Treasury : re NAIF funding

Hi Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) -
I public safety
information

As discussed, please see below wording around NAIF assessment processes and the role of the Queensland
Government. The first para is consistent with correspondence from the Office of the Premier on NAIF matters. The
second para specifically addresses the point of the Queensland Government’sveto right fer NAIF proposals.

The Queensland Government is unable to comment on dealings of any company with the Northern Australian
Infrastructure Facility (NAIF). Engagement with proponents and any investment decisions are a matter for the
independent, expert NAIF Board to assess, in line with the NAIF’s Investrient Mandate and the Northern Australian
Infrastructure Facility Act 2016. The NAIF Board is responsible for assessing how-individual applications meet the
investment criteria. You can contact NAIF on telephone 1300 466243 or by’ email at naif@naif.gov.au.

As outlined in the NAIF’s Investment Mandate, the NAIF will not proceed with making an investment decision for a
project if the relevant State or Territory Government provides written notification that financial assistance should
not be provided to the project. To date, no final investment proposals for any NAIF projects have been submitted to
the Queensland Government for its formal review.

More than happy to discuss further
Regards

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Principal Commercial Analyst
Agency Performance and Investment

Queensland Treasury
Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety informaticn

Web: www.treasury.qgld.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2017 10:29 AM
To:Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Cc:
Subject: RE: Another Adani related query for Treasury : re NAIF funding

1
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Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety
information

Our NAIF guys have some words they are gonna send thru to you

Adrian

From: S¢h- 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2017 10:26 AM

To: Adrian Noon
Cc:'Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety

Sub'ﬁfe(:)&'atﬁﬁ Another Adain related query for Treasury : re NAIF funding

Hi Adrian,
Did you have any advice on the below?
Happy to discuss.

Many thanks.

Cheers,

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety
information

MyA/Principal Project Officer
Coordinated Project Delivery
Office of the Coordinator-General
Department of State Development

AT

Z55\:

\__AUDAX AT FIDITLS ]
Queenstand Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information
Government

Web: www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au

.'Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety
From: information

Sent: Thursday, 13 April 2017 2:59 PM
To: 'Adrian Noon'
Subject: Another Adain related query for Treasury : re NAIF funding

Hi Adrian,
Thanks again for providing thatinput re NQBP chair appointment earlier today.

[ am working on another Ministerial correspondence, and have been specifically directed by the Minister's office to
seek input from Treasury about the State’s role in ‘accepting/requesting’ Northern Australia Infrastructure Facility
(NAIF) funding.

To provide context, a snip of the incoming is provided below.

ete, Queensland is the home of the Great Barrier Reef and the coral is dying because of the |
billion dollar loan won't be paid back to'Queensland. It is a bad investment! | urge you to say
which | know you, as infrastructure ministef, have the. power to do. Please put people and el
corporate greed. Coal Is dangerous. | will be voting on this issue. Call or. email, or wnte to mg
to let me know if you will say no to the NAIF loan and if not, why not.

This is an emerging topic in a few of the incoming corro, and some others have stated that the Queensland
Government has a ‘veto power for NAIF funding proposals

So do you have any standard response on the Government's role in the NAIF funding?

2
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I'm also happy to discuss.

Many thanks.

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety
information

, A/Principal Project Officer
Coordinated Project Delivery
Office of the Coordinator-General
Department of State Development

Queensland Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information
Government

Web: www,statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you :nust not ase, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by retucn email or telephione, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reljance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.
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Pages 368 through 438 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch.3, s.2(1)(b) - Cabinet Information

Sch.3, s.2(1)(b) - Cabinet Information & Sch.4, Part 3, .20 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs

Sch.4, Part 3, 5.20 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs

Schedule 3, s.2(1)(b) - Cabinet information & Schedule 4, Part 3, s.15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs



Lauren Martin

From: Adrian Noon

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2017 10:18 AM

To: Warwick Agnew; Debbie Seagrott

Subject: FW: draft letter re Adani royalties

Attachments: Schedule 4, Part 3, s.15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs Mackay - Adani - AN
EDITS.doc; 'Sch.3(2)(1)(c) - Cabinet information {

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Adrian Noon
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2017 10:14 AM
To: Jennifer Kindt

Cc: Jayne Dempsey

Subject: RE: draft letter re Adani royalties

From: Jennifer Kindt

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2017 10:05 AM
To: Adrian Noon

Cc: Jayne Dempsey

Subject: draft letter re Adani royalties
Importance: High

Hi Adrian
Could you pls send me through a copy of the above asap.
thanks

Kind regards
Jenny

Jenny Kindt

Executive Officer to Jim-Murphy
Under Treasurer

Queensland Treasury

Fhis Part Out of Scope of Application

Web: www. treasury.qid.gov.au

%) Queensland
i Government
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Pages 440 through 443 redacted for the following reasons:

Schedule 4, Part 3, s.15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs



2016 Premier’s Regional Visit to the MACKAY STATE ELECTORAL area

Contentious Issues — Commercial-in-Confidence

Adani’s Galilee Basin Infrastructure

e Adani has sought support from the Commonwealth (NAIF Application)
Government to aid its efforts to attract and secure third party financiers and
reach financial close.

e The State Government supports Adani's NAIF Appiication as the project is
about jobs — especially for regional centres - and economic growth and future
wealth for our State.

— The Premier has already written to the Commonwealth on this.

— The State, however, is yet to be formally @pprcached by NAIF for its views
as required under the agreed interjurisdictional arrangements for the NAIF,
as Adani are yet to reach that stage in the process.

e The recent allegations concerning Adani’s corporate structure and Indian
corporate regulator investigations are matters that we would expect will be
thoroughly reviewed as part of the NAIF appiication due diligence process.

— | note Adani this morning has also vehemently refuted the allegations,
calling them “baseless and far-fetched”.

e In respect of our own royalty regime, the royalty is imposed on the gross value
of coal sold, disposed of or used, less certain specified deductions.

— The resources belong to the taxpayers of Queensland, and we are well
aware of our obligaticns to ensure that we receive full economic value for
these non-renewable resources. :

— In normal sales between unrelated parties, the gross value will generally be
the coal sale price.

— In certain circumstances, including where coal is sold to a related party, the
Minister is required to determine the gross value.

— Adani'intends to sell about 80 per cent of its Carmichael mine output to
Adani Power, a related entity. If that occurs, we will follow the process
under the iaw to deal with it appropriately.

Schedule 4, Part 3, s.15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs

Page 1 of 3
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— I met with the Australian CEO of Adani Mining, Mr Jeyakumar Janakaraj on
29 November 2016, and the Premier met with Mr Adani in Townsville on
Tuesday 6 December.

e The State is yet to formally consider the application, and Cabinet will not do so
until the new year.

e Adani have committed to hiring local workers and confirrmied to the Premier on
6 December that the:

— regional headquarters and remote operations centre’ will'be based in
Townsville;

— rail and port operations headquarters will be in Bowen:
— mining services based in Mackay;
— rail maintenance and provisioning yard in the Mackay-Bowen region;

— project sourcing centres in Townsville, Charters Towers, Rockhampton,
Emerald, Clermont and Moranbah: and

— the shortlist for a Fly in Fly Out hub is Toewnsville and Rockhampton, with a
decision due in 2017 coinciding with the start of early works.

e The Government's election commitment to no secret deals and no spending of
taxpayer money to build a rail iine for a private commercial project remains a
fact. The Premier and this Government have been upfront about our support
for the project.

e The recent release of the new Indian 5-Year Energy Plan does not change the
fundamentals of the Adani project, as 80 per cent of the mine’s output is
destined for Adani’s own power stations which are already in place, under
construction or planned to meet expected demand. Adani are also already
part of the renewable energy growth in India, for example building one of the
world’s biggest solar planis in India.

Background

Al coal producers in Queensland pay royalty on the same basis (i.e. in accordance with the formula
and rates prescribed by legislation).

Royalty is imposed on the value of coal sold, disposed of or used during a return period, with the
value for royalty purposes being the gross value less certain specified deductions. In an arm’s length
sale between unrelated parties, the gross value will generally be the sale price of the coal. In certain
circumstances, including where coal is sold to a related party, the Minister is required to determine
the gross value.

The royalty rate varies depending on the average price per tonne of coal sold during a return period:
e Average price up to and including $100 - 7% of value

Page 2 of 3
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e Average price over $100 and up to and including $150:
o First $100 - 7% of value
o Balance - 12.5% of value
e Average price more than $150:
o First $100 - 7% of value
o Next $50 -12.5% of value
o Balance - 15% of value

OSR has a robust compliance program in place to ensure that coal producers meet their legislative
obligations, including comprehensive audits and identifying cases where the Minister is required to

determine gross value. Further information in relation to the calculatioh of coal royaity can be found
in Royalty Ruling MRAQO1.

Contact: Adrian Noon
Special Advisor, Strategic Commercial

Ph
M This Part Out of Scope of Application

Page 3 of 3

RTI Document No.446




Pages 447 through 608 redacted for the following reasons:

Attachment to email of 14.06.2017 not in scope of application - Cabinet submission

Sch.3(2)(1)(b) - Cabinet information

Sch.3(2)(1)(c) - Cabinet information

Schedule 3, s.2(1)(b) - Cabinet information & Schedule 4, Part 3, s.15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs
Schedule 4, Part 3, s.15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs



Lauren Martin

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public

From: safety information

Sent: Friday, 3 March 2017 12:58 PM
To: Christopher Knott

Cc: ' Adrian Noon

Subject: NAIF compnent of Adani brief
Attachments: BN_input.docx

Hi Chris,

NAIF component of Adani brief.

Regards,
Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public
safety information

Senior Commercial Analyst
Investment Policy & Attraction
Agency Performance & Investment Group

Queensland Treasury
Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Web: www.treasury.qld.gov.au

) Queensland
S Government
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ISSUES

Northern Australia Infrastructure Facility (NAIF)

1. The NAIF is a Federal Government program that comprises up to $5 billion of concessional
finance for the development or enhancement of economic infrastructure in Northern |
Australia. The intended infrastructure includes, but is not limited to, airports, communications ;
networks, energy, ports, rail, and water. |

2. As the Federal Government is constitutionally unable to provide direct financial assistance to
private sector proponents within restricted geographical areas, Queensland (as well as the
Northern Territory and Western Australia) will undertake an intermediary role in the provision
of financial assistance to proponents. Queensland Government’s cther primary function is
the right to veto provision of assistance to a project.

3.  The NAIF Office and Board are supported by the Export Finance and insurance Corporation
(Efic), the Commonwealth’s export credit agency. Efic will assist-the NAIF Office with

proposal assessments.
Schedule 4, Part 3, s.15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs

RTI Document No.610 i



BACKUP

9. To manage the State’s interest, a Queensland NAIF Panel (the Panel) has been formed to
consider each Queensland-based NAIF proposal. The Panel is chaired by Queensland
Treasury and comprises permanent senior members from the Department of the Premier and
Cabinet, Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning, Department of State
Development and Department of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships.

10.  There are five stages in the NAIF Office-led assessment of NAIF proposals. The State’s key
role in NAIF project assessment is during the Due Diligence and Execution stages. At both
stages, the State has the right to veto a project. S¢h-4. Part 4, 5.9 - Affecting State Economy

Sch.4, Part 4, s.9 - Affecting State Economy

e During the Execution stage, Efic (on behalf of the State, directed by the NAIF Office) will
lead the negotiation and drafting of agreed terims and the financial agreement. The
State will work closely with Efic during this process (it is the State that will execute the
financial agreement with a projiect proponent and will facilitate a pass-through of funds
from the Commonwealth to the proponent). For the execution, or otherwise, of each
financial agreement, the Panel will make'a recommendation to you. Upon your approval,
each recommendation wili be taken to CBRC.

e Where the Panel makes recommendations to you, the Deputy Premier’s approval will
also be sought where proposals relate to a Queensland Government priority
infrastructure project. The Panel may also escalate matters to the Infrastructure Cabinet
Committee as required.
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Lauren Martin

From: Media Statements QLD

Sent: Monday, 29 May 2017 9:53 AM

To: Adrian Noon

Subject: Northern Australia Infrastructure Facility

¥l Treasurer and Minister for Trade and Investment
queensand  The Honourable Curtis Pitt

Goverrimetit

Northern Australia Infrastructure Facility

Treasurer and Minister for Trade and Investment, Curtis Pitt,(says Queensland continues to support
the Northern Australia policy and NAIF which have the potential to develop new industries and new
jobs in our state.

“The Northern Australia Infrastructure Facility (NAIF) is‘a concessional loans scheme,” Mr Pitt said.

“NAIF was established by the Federal Government and any project financing approved by the
independent NAIF board will flow between the Federal Government and a project proponent.

“We will not stand in the way of those arrangements. In the case of the Carmichael Mine, any funds
will pass directly from the Federal Governmient to Adani.

“We will fulfil our obligations in line with the Master tacility Agreement agreed with the Federal
Government.

“It should be noted that the NAIF has not ient any funding since it was announced two years ago, and
I would encourage the Turnbull Gevernmient to actually start using the available funds.

“We promised that Queensland taxpayer funds would not subsidise the Carmichael rail line and we are
keeping that promise.

“Our new resources framework puts-an end to ad hoc deals and encourages job-creating investment in
the Galilee and Surat/Basins and the North West minerals province.

“It is a transparernit pelicy framework that will apply equally to project proponents looking to invest in
these under-deveioped resource regions.

“Adani will not be required to secure funding through the NAIF in order to access the Queensland
Government's new resources framework.

“They now have as much certainty as can be provided by the state government in terms of approvals,
environmental conditions and our position on a royalties framework.

“Under our resources framework, the Carmichael mine will pay every cent of royalties owed to the
state - there will be no royalty holiday.

“All royalties will be paid, and if they are deferred, they will be paid with interest and with security of
payment in place.
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“That’s more money for our state to spend on infrastructure, renewables, health and education,” Mr
Pitt said.

Media contact 0447 316 432 / 0419 945 546

Unsubscribe
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Lauren Martin

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 24 May 2017 11:51 AM

To: Adrian Noon

Cc: Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety informatigr), ristopher Knott

Subject: - NQ projects

Attachments: North_Queensland.docx;This Part Out of Scope of
Application

Hi Adrian,

Will asked me to collate the attached. Please advise if further work is required.

Regards,
Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public
safety information

Senior Commercial Analyst
Investment Policy & Attraction
Agency Performance & investment Group

Queensland Treasury
Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Web: www.treasury.gld.gov.au

i, ';g-
=2 Queensland
> Government

N/

Proudly working with White Ribhonmtg ¢ a safer warkplace

Australia’s campalgn to stop violence ags wWomen

1
RTI Document No.614




North Queensland Projects QUEENSLAN

This Part Out of Scope of Application

North Queensland Projects
Northern Australia Infrastructure Facility (NAIF)

The Commonwealth’s NAIF offers up to $5 billion of concessional finance to assist the
development of economic infrastructure in Northern Australia, including North Queensland. Due
to constitutional requirements, the Queensland Government must act s an intermediary in the
provision of any financing to a proponent. All NAIF enquiries here have been shares with
Queensland Government on a Commercial-in-Confidence basis.

This Part Out of Scope of Application
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North Queensland Projects

This Part Out of Scope of Application

Market-led proposals (MLP)

MLPs are unsolicited proposals from proponents seeking an exclusive mandate to enter a

commercial arrangement with government. These are commercial-in-confidence,
This Part Out of Scope of Application

DSD major private sector projects
This Part Out of Scope of Appiication
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QUEENSLAN

North Queensland Projects
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North Queensland Projects QUEENSLAND TREASURY

This Part Out of Scope of Application
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Pages 619 through 636 redacted for the following reasons:

Not in scope of application
This Part Out of Scope of Application



Lauren Martin

From: Jennifer Kindt

Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2017 12:24 PM

To: Adrian Noon

Subject: PDF & word versions of final Adani Itr and schedule

Schedule 4, Part 3, s.15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosi i i
Attachments: S isclosing business affairs

Kind regards
Jenny

Jenny Kindt

Executive Officer to Jim Murphy
Under Treasurer

Queensland Treasury

This Part Out of Scope of Application

Web: www.treasury.qgld.gov.au
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Pages 638 through 653 redacted for the following reasons:

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

Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2017 12:48 PM

To: Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Cc:

Subject: RE: Another Adani related query for Treasury : re NAIF funding

Thanks very much, all.

Cheers,

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety
information

A/Principal Project Officer
Coordinated Project Delivery
Office of the Coordinator-General
Department of State Development

AUDAX_XT FIDELES

Queensland
Government

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Web: www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au

From:Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2017 12:46 PM

To:Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Cc:

Subject: FW: Another Adani related query for Treasury :'re NAIF funding

Hi Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety
linformation

As discussed, please see below wording around NAIF assessment processes and the role of the Queensland
Government. The first para is consistent with correspondence from the Office of the Premier on NAIF matters. The
second para specifically addresses the poirit of the Queensland Government’s veto right for NAIF proposals.

The Queensland Government is unable to comment on dealings of any company with the Northern Australian
Infrastructure Facility {NAIF). Engagement with proponents and any investment decisions are a matter for the
independent, expert NAIF Board to assess, in line with the NAIF's Investment Mandate and the Northern Australian
Infrastructure Facility Act’2016. The NAIF Board is responsible for assessing how individual applications meet the
investment criteria. You can contact NAIF on telephone 1300 466 243 or by email at naif@naif.gov.au.

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

“Queensland
%I Government

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

Cc: Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety
inform

Subject: ?{tE:nAnother Adain related query for Treasury : re NAIF funding
Hi Adrian,

Did you have any advice on tha below?

Happy to discuss.

Many thanks.

Cheers,

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety
infoymation - -
N A/Prmupal Project Officer

Coordinated Project Delivery
Office of the Coordinator-General
Department of State Development

AUDAX AT _FIDILLS

Queensland
Government

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information
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Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Web: www.statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety
From: ‘information

Sent: Thursday, 13 April 2017 2:59 PM
To: 'Adrian Noon'
Subject: Another Adain related query for Treasury : re NAIF funding

Hi Adrian,
Thanks again for providing that input re NQBP chair appointment earlier today.

I am working on another Ministerial correspondence, and have been specifically directed by the Minister’s office to
seek input from Treasury about the State’s role in ‘accepting/requesting’ Northerr Australia Infrastructure Facility
(NAIF) funding.

To provide context, a snip of the incoming is provided below.

ate, Queensland is the home of the Great Barrier Reef and the coral is dying because of the |
billion dollar loan won't be paid back to Queensiand, It is a bad investment] | urge you to say
which | know you, as infrastructure minister, have the power to do. Please put people ahd el
corporate greed. Coal is dangerous. | will be voting on'this issue. Call or email, ar write to me
Lo let me know if you will say no-to the NATF loan and if not, why not.

This is an emerging topic in a few of the incoming/corro, and some others have stated that the Queensland
Government has a ‘veto power’ for NAIF funding proposals

So do you have any standard response on the Government’s role in the NAIF funding?
I'm also happy to discuss.

Many thanks.

Sch. 3(10)(1){(d) - public safety
2 information

:‘Y A/ Principal Project Officer
Coordinated Project Delivery
Office of the Ceerdinator-General
Department of State Development

AUDAX AT TIDELIS

Queensland
Government

Sch. 3(10)(1)(d) - public safety information

Web: www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au
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This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by
copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The
confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken
delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or
reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by
return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department does not accept any
responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained
in this email and/or attachments.

RRkk kR kkok kg kok ok kokokk ok kR Rk kR R Rk kk Rk k kR R Rk Rk Rk kkok ok kkkokok kR R kR R R R KRR R KRRk Rk Rk Rk kR Rk kkokok Rk kokkok

********************************************************************(nﬁyanindhﬂdualorentny\Nho

is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information contained in this e-mail or any of its
attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments do not necessarily reflect the opinions of
Queensland Treasury. The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential arid may be legally privileged
and the subject of copyright. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify' Queensland Treasury
immediately and erase all copies of the e-mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury uses virus scanning

software. However, it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachiment,
kR ok kR ok ok Rk ok dkoR Rk kR ok ok ok ok ko sk Rk ok ok ok sk ok sk ok Rk sk kR kR Rk sk ok sk skoR kR sk Rk kR sk ok sk ok ok ok Rk ok ok sk ok sk ok kR ok ok kR R kK
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Pages 658 through 677 redacted for the following reasons:

Schedule 3, s.2(1)(b) - Cabinet information & Schedule 4, Part 3, s.15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs
Schedule 4, Part 3, s.15 & Part 4, s.7 - Disclosing business affairs



Lauren Martin

From: David Jackson

Sent: Sunday, 4 June 2017 1:.08 PM

To: Adrian Noon

Cc: Ashleigh McMahon; Drew Ellem

Subject: RE: Queensland jobs, investment and royalties boost from new resource policy

The media release has greenfields in it so it might be obvious it is missing. In any case, | reworded some content in
the media release and copied and pasted other parts exactly to come up with this. Happy to edit as necessary.

Resource development framework

The Queensland Government has launched a new policy approach for the future development-of the Galilee and Surat

Basins and the North West Minerals Province. The approach will apply to new developments-and will provide investor

certainty leading to development and business opportunities in the Basins and thz North West Minerals Province. These

regions have the potential to support thousands of new jobs in regional centres. After the comipletion of comprehensive

environmental impact assessments by State and Commonwealth agencies, projects will abicie’by the following principles:

« all royalties due to the state are paid over the term of any agreement (inciusive of interest foregone costs), with security
of payment and no adverse budget impact to the state;

¢ any agreement with a proponent will not involve the direct expenditure of public funds in the project or in directly related
economic infrastructure for that project (noting that Government ©Owned Ceorporations (GOCs) may still supply economic
infrastructure on commercial terms to resource project proponents);

e the provision by the proponent of third party access infrastruicture or other’acceptable economic infrastructure to the
state; and

e projects must have significant regional employment, generation of royaities and economic opportunity benefits, such as
the potential to assist in opening up undeveloped rezotirce basins.

From: Adrian Noon

Sent: Sunday, 4 June 2017 11:06 AM

To: Drew Ellem

Cc: David Jackson; Ashleigh McMahon

Subject: Re: Queensland jobs, investment arid reyalties boost from new resource policy

That's it

am using no more at this stage
Just avoid 'green fields’

Sent from my iPhone

On 3 Jun 2017, at 6:56 PM, Drew Ellem wrote:

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Drew Ellem
Date: 2 June 2017 at 2:58:42 pm AEST
To: Chris Ward

1
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Subject: FW: Queensland jobs, investment and royalties boost from new
resource policy

Hi Chris

This is the royalties f/work — the important point is that while it has been offered to
Adani it has much broader application.

Drew

Drew Ellem

Assistant Under Treasurer

Agency Performance & Investment
Queensland Treasury

This Part Out of Scope of Application

Web: www.treasury.ald.gov.au

<image001.jpg>

From: Media Statements QLD

Sent: Saturday, 27 May 2017 1:34' PM

To: Drew Ellem

Subject: Queensland jobs, investment and rovalties boost from new resource policy

Media release

JOINT STATEMENT

Premier and Minister for the Arts

The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk

Deputy Premier, Minister for Transport and Minister fi

;igg‘% Infrastructure and Planning

f,%@}% The Honourable Jackie Trad
4\3;%@,4_1" Treasurer and Minister for Trade and Investment
queenstaid  The Honourable Curtis Pitt

Governmenst

Queensland jobs, investment and royalties boost from new res
policy

The Palaszczuk Government has unveiled a development policy that will deliver the best deal i
Queenslanders and opens up the state to more jobs, more investment and more royalties.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk said the policy would unlock development in the Galilee and St
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Basins and the North West Minerals Province and new jobs and new business opportunities.

“State Cabinet has unanimously agreed to a new policy approach for the future development «
Galilee and Surat Basins and the North West Minerals Province,” Ms Palaszczuk said.

“Under this new policy, the Adani Carmichael mine will pay every cent of royalties in full.
“There will be no royalty holiday for the Adani Carmichael mine.

“Opening up these three regions for development has the potential to support thousands of ne
that are needed in regional centres along the coast as well as in outback Queensland.

“This will squeeze every dollar and every job out of these projects:

“My sole focus this week has been to lead negotiations that ensure Queenslanders get the bes
that will see more jobs and more money flowing into/our state,

“This is the right policy that will provide certainty and deliver jobs, royalties and opportunities
years to come.

“It will unlock these resource areas so that projects can proceed and deliver thousands of new
regional Queenslanders.

“The same approach will apply to all greanfieid projects in these Basins and the North West Mi
Province such as the Adani Carmichael Coal project.

“Opening up these three regions for developmeit has the potential to support thousands of ne
that are needed in regional centres along the coast as well as in outback Queensland.”

Deputy Premier Jackie Trad said the Paiaszczuk Government’s policy delivered on Labor’s elec
commitments.

“All royalties will be paid and if they are deferred they will be paid with interest and with secul
payment in place,” Ms/Trad said.

“That’s more money for<our state to spend on infrastructure, renewables, health and educatio

“Consistent with our election commitments, cabinet has determined that any NAIF funding ne«
between the Federal Government and Adani.

“There wifl-be a new financial assurance model that ensures operators comply with environme
conditiens and caver rehabilitation costs.”

Treasurer Curtis Pitt said the framework provides investor certainty and encourages new deve
and business opportunities in the Basins and the North West Minerals Province.

“Investors accessing the new resources framework will be required to provide jobs, common-t
infrastructure and have a positive impact on the state’s finances,” Mr Pitt said.

“This revised model will apply to future resource development proposals in the three regions
replace ad hoc arrangements negotiated in the past.

“It is a transparent policy framework that will apply equally to project proponents looking to ir
these under-developed resource regions.”

All greenfield projects approved after the completion of comprehensive environmental impact
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assessments by State and Commonwealth agencies will abide by the following principles:

all royaities due to the State are paid over the term of any agreement (inclusive of inte
foregone costs), with security of payment and no adverse budget impact to the state;
any agreement with a proponent will not involve the direct expenditure of public funds
project or in directly-related economic infrastructure for that project (noting that Govel
Owned Corporations (GOCs) may still supply economic infrastructure on commercial te
resource project proponents);

the provision by the proponent of third party access infrastructure or other acceptable
infrastructure to the State; and

projects must have significant regional employment, gerieration of royalties and econoi
opportunity benefits, such as the potential to assist in 0pening up undeveloped resourc

Media contacts:

Kerryn Manifold- Premier's Office - 0428 510 973

Anna Jabour- Deputy Premier's Office- 0429 890942

Commitment at the 2015 State election:

“Queensland Labor does not support the Newmarn Government’s economically and environmer
risky secret deal to fund Adani’s dredging operation to secure their expansion of Abbot Point a
rail line construction for their proposed mine even before financial viability and surety has bee
secured. Labor will not spend taxpayer money to build a rail line for a private commercial proj
Adani Australia’s Chief Executive Officer has said ‘This project will stand alone on its feet alwa’
every project is done on the economics of the project itself.” Adani must ensure its project is v
an open, competitive marketplace. Labor will not do any secret deals.”

Unsubscribe
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Lauren Martin

From: Adrian Noon

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2017 5:35 PM
To: Michael.Schaumburg

Subject: RE: Resource Policy
Attachments: Sch.3(2)(1)(b) - Cabinet information

Cabinet-in-Confidence Commercial-in-Confidence

Fiona / Michael

_Sch. 3(2)(1)(b) - Cabinet Information

There is not much beyond the Press Release
Sch. 3(2)(1)(b) - Cabinet Information

Pls keep tight
Sch. 3(2)(1)(b) - Cabinet Information

| am planning to do up a “public use” version of the powerpoint but haven’t had a chance yet -
Sch. 3(2)(1)(b) - Cabinet Information

Adrian

From: Fiona Toogood On Behalf Of Michael Schaumburg
Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2017 5:28 PM

To: Adrian Noon

Subject: Resource Policy

Adrian

Paul Woodland from our Minister's officelis chasing further detail in relation to the recently announced resources
royalties policy. They are keen to get more detail on the policy and how it would be implemented and used in context
of the North West.

We understand that our Minister like the Treasurer is also meeting with Robbie Katter this week, so | presume this
might be used as backhand’irfformation for this meeting.

Kind regards,

riona Toogood-Tetley
- Executive Officer to the Director-General
Al 2 Office of the Director-General
> Department of State Development
IThis Part Out of Scope of Application

%,

AUDAX A7 TIDLELS

Queensland
Government
www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au
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This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.
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Pages 684 through 704 redacted for the following reasons:
Sch.3(2)(1)(b) - Cabinet information

Schedule 3, s.2(1)(b) - Cabinet information

Schedule 4, Part 3, .15 & Part 4, .7 - Disclosing business affairs





